

From: Jeffrey Luban

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 30, 2008

Subject: FCC File No. 0124-EX-RR-2008

---

Message:

I hve added attachements to teh renewal filing, as it was determined after the renewal was filed the program has been expanded based on the results from the previously granted STA to run tests at other locations have been effective and the program has been expanded.

I have also included the response from Tim Pawolowitz for coordination of the renewal with the additional sites. He concluded on the 28th of July if they operations match what was approved for the STA he concurred with teh expanding of the Concurrance NGT 089999 to cover the renewal with the additon of the sites originally covered in the STA request earlier this year. You can see his response in the attached word documents.